
HSCC/Mauritius/Flacq/2019          Dated  01.11.2019 

All Bidders  
AMENDMENT-1 

Subject:     Tender for Construction of Teaching Hospital at Flacq, Mauritius. 

 

Dear Sir, 

This has reference to the pre bid meeting held on 22.10.2019 at 15:00 hrs at Ministry of 
Health & Quality of Life, Republic of Mauritius, Level 5, Emmanuel Anquetil Building, Sir 
Seewoosagur Ramgoolam Steet, Port Louis, Mauritius for the captioned subject works, 
 
Please find enclosed the Annexure-I pertains to clarifications of pre bid queries  as an 
AMENDMENT-1/ CLARIFICATION-1. 

The above shall be treated as a part of tender to be submitted online duly signed & stamp 
along with tender. 

Other all terms & conditions of tender shall remain unchanged. 

Prospective bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC websites 
http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC, http://www.hsccltd.co.in and Republic of Mauritius 
websites www.health.govmu.org and publicprocurement.govmu.org as 
corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, will be notified on this portal only and separate 
advertisement will not be made for this. 

Thanking you, 
 

            
-sd- 

HSCC India Limited. 



Sl. No. Clause Ref. No. Pre bid Query Reply

1
NIT

Technical Specification
Clause 1.26

As BOQ is provided by the Employer, with no Liability of design & quantification on Contractor, 
we presume that this is an Item Rate Tender. Please confirm

As per tender condition 

2 Instruction to Applicants 6.1
We understand that Registration/ Licence in India will qualify as an International Registration. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

3 Vol II GCC 5.2
Request you to Modify as below:
(7) CPWD Specification.
(8) International Standard Specification - please specify which Specification.

As per tender condition 

4 Vol II GCC 11.1 Request you to provide Data on Hydrological, subsurface conditions and Soil Investigation Report. Refer SCC clause 1.1 (4) and (7) 

5 Vol II GCC 6.4
Request you to consider cost compensation for any delay by the Employer for issuance of Drawings 
along with Time extension as per mutual agreement.

As per tender condition 

6 Vol II GCC 7.2
As mentioned in Clause 6.4 All drawings shall be issued by Engineer, hence clause 7.2 for 
Permanent Works Designed by Contractor may not be applicable for this project. Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

7 Vol II GCC 28.2 We understand that no Royalties are applicable in Mauritius. Please confirm and delete this clause As per tender condition 

8 Vol II GCC 31.2

Please specify the facilities to be provided to other contractor. Please provide the List of Other 
contractors expected to Work on this Project.
Otherwise contractor will provide Facilities for other Contractor which shall be payable at actuals 
by the Employer.

As per tender condition 

9 Vol II GCC 42.1
Request you to provide complete encumbrance free possession of site at once for better planning 
and holistic approach towards project.

Encumbrance free site will be provided for 
construction 

10 Vol II GCC 52.2

Deviation Limit beyond which new rates should be considered for revision in contract amount shall 
be +/- 15%. As per CPWD Schedule F, & Clause 12.2,12.3 & 12.5.

As per tender condition 

11 Vol II GCC 59.1 We understand that Nominated Subcontractors are not applicable for this Tender. Please confirm. As per tender condition 

CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

12 Vol II GCC 59.3
Liability of Design of Nominated Subcontractor Packages will with Nominated Contractor. Please 
confirm.

As per tender condition 

13 Vol II GCC 57.1 Since Specifications shall be followed as per CPWD, mode of measurement shall be as per CPWD. As per tender condition 

14 Vol II GCC 67.3 Request you to confirm Governing Law applicable for Arbitration As per tender condition 

15 Vol II GCC 67.3
Request you for three member Arbitral Tribunal, one arbitrator by each party and the presiding 
Arbitrator shall be appointed by the Arbitrators appointed by the parties.

As per tender condition 

16 Vol II GCC 70.1 Please provide Part II of these Conditions for increase or decrease of Cost As per tender condition 

17 Vol III SCC 1.1.5 Any changes in requirement of Client/HSCC should be compensated for Time and Cost. As per tender condition 

18 Vol III SCC 32

As per clause 32 of SCC all Guarantees shall be payable to Employer means MINISTRY OF 
HEALTH & QUALITY OF LIFE, REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS. However, as per the Annexure B - 
Proforma for Performance BG, Annexure C -Proforma for Retention Money BG, Annexure D - 
Proforma for Bid Security, Annexure F - Proforma for Advance BG are all addressed to & Payable 
to HSCC (INDIA) Ltd.
Request you to change the Formats as per Clause 32 of SCC.

All Guaratees shall be in favour of Employer 
means MINISTRY OF HEALTH & QUALITY 

OF LIFE, REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS. 

19 Vol III SCC 33. C
Request you to commence the recovery of Advance after 30 % of the gross value of the work is 
executed and paid. 

As per tender condition 

20 Vol III SCC 33. F

Request you to revise the clause as per CPWD GCC Clause 1A - Security Deposit. i.e.
"The person/persons whose tender(s) may be accepted (hereinafter called the contractor) shall 
permit Government at the time of making any payment to him for work done under the contract to 
deduct a sum at the rate of 2.5% of the gross amount of each running and final bill till the sum 
deducted will amount to security deposit of 2.5% of the tendered value of the work."

As per tender condition 

21 Vol III SCC 39.2 e
Request you to provide the details along with drawings of existing under ground & Over Head 
Services & utilities to be shifted or dismantled.

Refer clause 4.0 of SCC Vol-III 

22 Vol III SCC 39.2.5
Please provide further details like no of Occupants for the office & expected Built up area. We 
presume one vehicle/car is to be provided. Please confirm.

Expected built up area may be around 90 Sqm. 
Rest as per tender condition.

23 Vol III SCC 41 Also please provide the status of approvals if already applied by the Employer. As per tender condition 

24 Vol III SCC 42 Request you to please provide Incentive for early completion as per CPWD GCC Clause 2A. As per tender condition 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

25 Vol III SCC 48
Request you to delete this clause as this will adversely affect the Project Cash flow and progress of 
work.

As per tender condition 

26 Vol III SCC 39.2.2

We understand that the Land for the temporary Infrastructure will be provided free of cost within 
the site premises or near by, for the following,
1. Batching Plant
2. Labour Colony
3. Site Office 
4. Stores, Workshop, Material yard and other Amenities required for execution. Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

27 Vol V BOQ
As the project is in Mauritius and most of materials are to be imported from various countries abd 
are to be dealt in US Dollars, we request you to kindly consider award of this contract in US Dollars 
instead of Mauritian Rs (MUR).

As per tender condition 

28
Vol III SCC Annexure C

point 7

Request you to modify the clause as below:
7. This guarantee shall be a continuing guarantee during its currency and shall remain valid and 
irrevocable for all claims of The Employer and liabilities of the contractor arising upto and until 
midnight of___--

As per tender condition 

29
Vol III SCC Annexure F

point 12

Request you to modify the clause as below:
12. This guarantee/undertaking shall be a continuing guarantee/undertaking during its currency and 
shall remain valid and irrevocable for all claims of The Employer and liabilities of the Contractor 
arising upto and until midnight of___________ ___________________.

As per tender condition 

30
Vol III SCC Annexure B

point 7

Request you to modify the clause as below:
7. This guarantee shall be a continuing guarantee during its currency and shall remain valid and 
irrevocable for all claims of the Employer and liabilities of the Contractor arising upto and until 
midnight of________________________.

As per tender condition 

31 Vol II GCC 1.1 (a).i
We understand that Tax Invoice to be raised in favour of Employer / Principle Employer. Kindly 
confirm.

Yes

32 Vol II GCC 52.1 CPWD norms are applicable in Mauritius also? Pls confirm. Yes

3
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

33 Vol II GCC 54.3
Clearance of Material / Equipment in Customs will be done by employer? Kindly confirm.  
Clearance will be done in the name of Employer?

As per tender condition 

34 Vol II GCC 54.4
Letter for extension for re export of contractors equipment will be issued by employer based on the 
construction of equipment. Kindly confirm.

Yes

35 Vol II GCC 60.1
Kindly confirm the rate of advance Income tax rate 2%  (TDS).

Kindly confirm the applicability of advance works contract tax (TDS)  
As applicable in Mauritius

36 Vol II GCC 70.2
Subsequent to submission of tender any change in Law or change in rate of existing duties, Levies 
and Taxes  both at Input stage as well as output stage will be adjusted (plus or minus) in the 
contract price. Kindly confirm?

As per tender condition 

37 Vol II SCC 37

As this is a government project we understand that the following exemptions are available to the 
Contractor. Please confirm:
1) RTA - Road Transport Authority registration and charges for vehicles
2) National Pention Fund
3) National Security Fund
4) Corporate Tax
5) Income Tax

As per tender condition 

38 Vol II SCC 37
Project related procurement by contractor and by consultant will also be excepted from payment of 
taxes. Kindly confirm

As per tender condition 

39 Vol II SCC 37
Contractor billing to customer will also be excepted to pat VAT / Local taxes based on exemptions 
certificate. Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

40 Vol II SCC 37
Project related procurement by sub suppliers, sub contractors, Down line supply chain will also be 
excepted for paying VAT / Local taxes based on the exemptions certificate. Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

41 Vol II SCC 37
Import of construction materials, Machinery, Equipment's to Mauritius by (a) contractor (b) 
Consultant © Sub contractor (d) Sub agencies - will also be excepted by paying customs duty / VAT 
based on exemptions letter. Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

42 Vol II SCC 37
List of equipment, machinery, vehicles to be imported will be dynamic in nature, based on 
construction schedule. The nodal agency will facilitate in obtaining approval for revised list also. 
Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

43 Vol II SCC 37
Any delay in obtaining exemptions certificate by Nodal agency will not be account to contractor. 
Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

44 Vol II SCC 37
Import of vehicle for personal use to be reexporterd within 3 months. Whether this period can be 
extended further period based on Employer's certification. Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

45 Vol II SCC 37
For uninterrupted progress of work, the contractor to pay all the duties and levis if any as per 
government provision, with prior approval from employer. Kindly confirm.

As per tender condition 

46 Vol II SCC 37 Kindly confirm the inclusion of Taxes and duties in price. As per tender condition 

47 37 Kindly confirm the applicability of Octroi in Mauritius As per tender condition 

48 General Request you to provide the Approved Make List for Structure & Architectural items. As per tender condition 

49 General Request you to Provide Master Plan & Site Layout. Not required at this stage

50 General Request you to provide the Floor wise Built Up Area Statement Refer Architecture drawing already provided 

51 BOQ
Some BOQ items mention Prime Cost. We understand that its nothing but the basic cost of material 
including Taxes (if applicable) and same shall be adjusted for any increase & decrease in actual cost 
of material selected by the employer. Please confirm.

Prime Cost (PC) means basic cost of material in 
local market including taxes etc as applicable

52 Request you to provide the Auto Cad drawings for your reference. As per tender condition 

53 Technical Specification 4.13

Under Section # 4.13 Steel Reinforcement, the Tender Documents have not specified clearly the 
current approved / legislated / legally applicable Standard No MS 10. 
Standard No MS 10 is the old version of 460 Mpa and not strict on chemical composition.
Standard No MS 10 should read MS 10:2015 BS 4449:2005 / A3:2016 which is for 500 Mpa 
material and with a strict code on the Chemical Composition under A3:2016.
Under this Standard one re-test is allowed on Mechanical Properties failures and very restrictive one 
re-test on Chemical Properties.
As you may be aware all imported steel is subjected to Mauritius Standard Bureau tests both for 
Mechanical and Chemical Properties before release from the Port, Hence we request you to update 
the Specification to  MS 10:2015 BS 4449:2005 / A3:2016.

MS 10 should be read as MS10:2015 
(BS 4449 :2005 + A3 :2016)

54 Vol 5 BoQ
Whereas in BOQ different thickness of glass is mentioned. Please clarify which document to be 
followed.

Thickness of glass as given in individual BOQ 
item to be considered while quoting the rates.

55
Drawing No: 

HSCC/FLAQ/HSCC/HB/TD/09
Marble cladding is mentioned the drawing we are unable to locate in the BOQ. Kindly provide 
BOQ of this item

Please refer item 8.06 (BOQ civil)
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

56
Tender Drawing -

HSCC/FLAQ/HSCC/HB/TD/09
Elevation and Floor plan details not matching, in Elevation Shown G, GL, GL2, and Glaze, in floor 
plan its shown in W1 or W2, kindly clarify

To be followed elevation.

57 Tender Drawing Provide detailed drawing for Glazing (part elevation and Section Details) To be followed elevation.

58 BOQ - Item No: 4.15
BOQ door size and Drawing Joinery Schedule not matching and Location of Door not clear, please 
clarify

Rate to be quoted as per BOQ item only

59 BOQ - Item No: 4.01, b & c
As per the BOQ all glass are given laminated clear glass. We presume for the entire project is with 
non performance clear glass. Pls confirm

Rate to be quoted as per BOQ item only

60 BOQ - Item No: 4.01, b & c, Kindly provide the Window Joinery schedule showing the fixed & openable As per tender condition 

61 Vol 05_BOQ Please provide seggregate elemt wise quantity break up for fair finsh Query not clear

62
Vol - 5 A&B Technical 

Specification
we shall stick to IS 456 codal provison for deshuttering and appropriate design proof shall be 
submitted on deviation. Please confirm.

No change in tender condition

63
Vol - 5 A&B Technical 

Specification
We shall use plywood that suffice IS4990 recommendation and also gives good quality finish. 
Please confirm

No change in tender condition

64 Volume V -BOQ
Level controllers  - Kindly provide us the details technical specification along with schematic 
diagram for this item

As per tender condition 

65 Volume V -BOQ Insulation - Kindly provide us the technical details As per tender condition 

66 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the additional makes for insulation Bidder has quoted their rate.

67 Volume V -BOQ Kindly confirm the Basic price inclusive of Washbasin ,semi pedestal , was coupling & faucet Bidder has quoted their rate.

68 Volume V -BOQ Kindly confirm the Basic price inclusive of Washbasin ,Bottle trap , was coupling & faucet Bidder has quoted their rate.

69 Volume V -BOQ Kindly confirm the Basic price inclusive of urinal ,Bottle trap , was coupling & flush valve  Bidder has quoted their rate.

70 Volume V -BOQ Pipe laying of graving sewer - Kindly confirm the IS code & PN rating As per tender condition 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

71 Volume V -BOQ Pipe laying of graving sewer - Kindly provide us the MOC of cover As per tender condition 

72 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for concealed cistern As per tender condition 

73 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for mirror As per tender condition 

74 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for SS grab bar As per tender condition 

75 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for bed pan sink As per tender condition 

76 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for surgical sink As per tender condition 

77 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the GI pipe grade heavy or medium As per tender condition 

78 Volume V -BOQ Kindly provide us the approved make list for insulation tubing  As per tender condition 

79 Volume V -BOQ Can we consider equivalent IS code for UPVC 4985 PN -10Kg. Kindly confirm As per tender condition 

80 Volume V -BOQ Solar water heater  Each = 5000liter /day with  38 no's of Collector with heat pump kindly confirm. As per tender condition 

81 Volume V -BOQ Kindly confirm ETP civil works weather its lies with PHE contractor scope As per tender condition 

82 Volume V -BOQ Kindly confirm STP civil works weather its lies with PHE contractor scope As per tender condition 

83 Vol III SCC Clause 5
 As This is Competitive Tender,  The contractor shall have the Liberty to choose  any make from the 
List of approved Makes Provided ,subject to  Compliance to technical Specifications. Please 
confirm.

As per tender condition 

84
 Vol-4 Technical specifications

 Being an Item Rate tender, Design / Design  Verification/ Design  validation does not  fall Under 
the scope of the contractor. Hence request  you to delete the  mentioned clause.
 We shall  quote on Item rate basis for the BOQ Provided. Any  Change to the mentioned 
Capacities/ Quantities/ specification shall be treated as  a variation. Please confirm

Shall be as per tender Conditions

85
 Vol-4 Technical specifications
  Clause 1.1.10 ( V), VI- Water 

Chilling Plant

 In Clause 1.1.10 (v), we infer the Term : "Fan cooled for Open Type Chiller"  as " Air cooled for   
Open Type Chiller"  as mentioned in Clause 1.1.10 Clause( vi). And as Offered by approved 
Vendors Listed.  Please confirm

Shall be as per tender Conditions

86 Vol 5- BOQ   Item  No 1.1
Request You to  Accept HFO- R514A ,as  an additional Refrigerant along with R134A ,as one of 
the Listed Vendor cannot Offer Centrifugal Chillers with R 134 A. Please confirm

Shall be as per tender Conditions
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

87 Vol 5- BOQ -  Item  No 1.1 r 

 Based on The Input from  approved Vendors ,  not all of them are  able to  comply to Given  
Criterion of "The IKW/TR should not be more than 0.6 (inclusive of all losses) at duty conditions"
 To ensure competitive bidding Request you to amend the same as:
"The IKW/TR should not be more than 0.63 (inclusive of all losses) at duty conditions". Please 
confirm.

Accepted

88   Vol 5- BOQ -  Item  No 1.1 t 
Request you to accept China as an additional Country of Origin along with Europe / USA for  
Chillers, as the acceptable  manufactures have  well established facilities in China, and as per  
respective manufacturers  sourcing Policy  followed for the Region. Please confirm.

Shall be as per tender Conditions

89
 Vol-4 Technical specifications-   

Specs AC

 Kindly Provide The List of   approved  Makes  for the Following
1) Cooling Towers
2) Hot water generator
3) Scrubbers
4) Air washer
5)  Monsoon Reheat for OT & ICUS
6) Expansion tank and Air Separators
7) Ball Valves
8) Strainers
9) Check Valves
10) Grilles/ Diffusers/ Dampers/ Fire Dampers/ Louvers

Shall be as per tender Conditions

90

 Vol 3 SCC_ (C)SPECIFIC 
CONDITIONS OF 

CONTRACT RELATING TO 
HVAC SYSTEM Clause 3.1

 Being an Item  Rate competitive tender, for any discrepancy Between documents, Priority of 
Contract documents as specified in  Clause 5.2  General Conditions of Contract(  Page 16) shall be 
followed. Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

91

 Vol 3 SCC_ (C)SPECIFIC 
CONDITIONS OF 

CONTRACT RELATING TO 
HVAC SYSTEM Clause 4.0

 As This is Competitive Tender,  The contractor shall have the Liberty to choose  any make from the 
List of approved Makes Provided ,subject to  Compliance to technical Specifications. Please 
confirm.

As per tender condition 

92

 Vol 3 SCC_ (C)SPECIFIC 
CONDITIONS OF 

CONTRACT RELATING TO 
HVAC SYSTEM Clause 4.2

 We Presume the Mentioned clause is not applicable as  all items on entry into Mauritius shall be 
accompanied with  proper documentation like Bill of Lading, Country of Origin  certificates etc. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

93
FF BOQ, Item No. 1.01, Ref. 

No. 3b. 01 & 02
Item description indicates for both types DCP (Powder type) & CO 2,  request to conform which 
tyoe to be considered

As per tender condition 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

94
FF BOQ, Item No. 1.03 Ref. 

No. 3d. 01 to 05
As per BOQ and Specifications, we are considering MS Black Steel Pipes with screwed & socket 
Joints, Kindly conform

As per tender condition 

95
FF BOQ, Item No. 1.11 Ref. 

No. NS
BOQ indicates both material the materials GM & SS, kindly conform which material to be  
considered

As per tender condition 

96
FF BOQ, Item No. 1.12 Ref. 

No. NS
BOQ indicates both material the materials GM & SS, kindly conform which material to  be 
considered

As per tender condition 

97

FF BOQ, Item No. 1.04  Ref. 
No. 3e, & Vol 4, Technical 
Specifications, Page 48, 83. 

Sprinkler Heads

We are considering Fast response sprinklers as per BOQ, and as per specification, this is of 
Pendant, Ceiling flush mounted type, kindly conform

As per tender condition 

98
FF BOQ, Item No. 1.29 Ref. 

No. NS
Request to kindly conform the exact size to be considered As per tender condition 

99 FF BOQ, Item No. 1.40,a
BOQ indicates with SS Impeller, and Vol 04, Technical Specification page no.32, Clause 43.01, 
indicated with Bronze impeller, kindly conform which material should be considered

As per tender condition 

100
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

Being an item rate contract, design and detailed working drawings shall not be part of contractor 
scope of works and we presume same shall be issued by the consultant.
However relevant shop drawings shall only be prepared and submitted for approval by the 
contractor.
Please confirm.

Yes

101
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

We presume to consider following major Electrical equipment for the inspection of Routine test 
performed at Factory.
1. HT Panel
2. Transformer
3. DG set
4. UPS
5. Main LT Panel
6. Lifts
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 
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CONSTRUCTION OF TEACHING HOSPITAL AT FLACQ, MAURITIUS
 PRE-BID  QUERIES 

102

VOLUME-III-
SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 

CONTRACT

VOLUME-V
Bill of Quantities

We presume cost of civil works such as foundations for equipment are not part of Electrical scope 
of works and shall be covered elsewhere in civil BOQ line item. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

103
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

We understand CPWD specification as referred here and elsewhere in this tender NIT is Indian 
CPWD specifications.

As per tender condition 

104
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

We presume to consider CPWD specification for Electrical Works (Part I - Internal) -2013 being the 
latest published under the authority of Director General, Delhi-India.

As per tender condition 

105
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

Being an item rate contract, drawings such as reflected ceiling plan, coordination drawings with 
detailed sections shall be only issued by client/consultant and not be part of contractor's scope of 
works.
However coordination at site execution shall be part of contractor scope of works.

All shop drawings shall be prepared and 
submitted for approval by the contractor.

106
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

We presume that 15 days timeline starts from vendor finalisation by the contractor for the works. As per tender condition 

107
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

Being competitive bid, we presume contractor has the liberty to choose the choice of makes among 
the approved makes. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

108
VOLUME-III-

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS OF 
CONTRACT

We presume that fuel shall be provided by client for the operation of DG Sets.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

109
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / PHE works

Request to kindly furnish the following to consider the control cables for motor starting.
1. Cable Size
2. Cable Length

As per tender condition 

110
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / FIRE 
FIGHTING WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following to consider the control cables for motor starting.
1. Cable Size
2. Cable Length

As per tender condition 
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111
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Being Transformer with OFF Load Tap Changer, RTCC+AVR and Related Control cables shall not 
be applicable.
Please confirm.

RTCC, AVR and its related control cable not in 
scope.

112
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following details to quote for this line item.
1. Nos. of Bends
2. Nos. of Terminations

as per actual requirement

113
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following to quote for the earthing Station.
1. Layout and schematic drawing.
2. Length of Single core 185 Sqmm copper cable
3. Nos. of terminations of above cable
6. Type of Earth pit
7. Nos. of Earth Pits (if any).

As per tender condition 

114
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

We presume this item refers to the termination of above copper cable in MV cubicle earth bar.
Also unit of measurement is "Nos".
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

115
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following to quote for the transformer earthing station.
1. Layout and schematic drawing.
2. Cable Size and no.of cores
3. Conductor material (Copper or Aluminium)
4. Length of cable
5. Nos. of terminations of above cable
6. Type of Earth pit
7. Nos. of Earth Pits if any.

As per tender condition 

116
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

We presume this item refers to the termination of above copper cable in each transformer.
Also unit of measurement is "Nos".
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 
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117
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following to quote for the transformer earthing station.
1. Layout and schematic drawing.
2. Cable Size and no.of cores
3. Conductor material (Copper or Aluminium)
4. Length of cable
5. Nos. of terminations of above cable
6. Type of Earth pit
7. Nos. of Earth Pits if any.

As per tender condition 

118
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

We presume this item refers to the termination of above copper cable in each transformer.
Also unit of measurement is "Nos".
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

119
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Please furnish the quantity for HT Terminations to be considered as part of this line item. As per tender condition 

120
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

We presume unit of measurement for this line item is "Nos".
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

121
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Dimensions, wiring connection details and Layout drawings to quote 
for this line item.

As per tender condition 

122
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Please confirm shall we consider cable trays manufactured as per Indian Standards(IS) or CPWD 
specifications.

As per tender condition 

123
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the following details to quote for this line item.
1. Nos. of Bends
2. Nos. of Terminations

As per tender condition 

124
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Shall we consider FR-PVC conduits for concealed conduiting and MS painted conduits for surface 
conduiting.
Please confirm.

as per BOQ

125
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the average wiring length to be considered for this line item. As per tender condition 
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126
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the average wiring length to be considered for this line item. As per tender condition 

127
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make and Model Nos. of Multifunction Sensor against each of the 
approved makes to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

128
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make and Model Nos. of PIR Sensor against each of the approved 
makes to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

129
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make and Model Nos. of PIR Sensor against each of the approved 
makes to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

130
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Luminaire Model Nos. is not furnished.
Request to kindly furnish the Model Nos. of Luminaire against each of the approved makes to be 
considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

131
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

IP protection and Insulation class of ceiling fans shall be as per approved manufacturer's standard 
offerings.
Please confirm.

as per standard manufacturer practice

132
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make with Model No. of ceiling fan against each of approved makes 
to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

133
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make with Model No. of ceiling fan against each of approved makes 
to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

134
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make with Model No. of ceiling fan against each of approved makes 
to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 

135
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Crompton Greaves make is not specified as approved in List of approved Makes document for fans.
We presume makes specified in BOQ or Elsewhere in Tender is also approved in addition to the 
makes specified in List of approved makes.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

136
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly furnish the Make with Model No. of ceiling fan against each of approved makes 
to be considered for this line item.

As per tender condition 
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137
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

We presume to consider only supply and laying of cables in these line items. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

138
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly provide separate BOQ line item for pipe sleeves, expansive foam and sikaflex 
compound with quantities.

As per tender condition 

139
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Request to kindly provide separate BOQ line item for cable Termination with quantities for all the 
cable sizes (SI. No. i to xvi).

As per tender condition 

140
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Please confirm the material type (MS or GI) poles to be considered for this line item. hot dipped galvanized pole

141
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / 
ELECTRICAL WORKS

Please confirm whether pole for the post top lantern is part of this line item.
If yes, request to kindly furnish the following details.
1. Material (MS or GI) of the pole
2. Height of the pole.

As per tender condition 

142
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

We presume the power cabling, control wiring, copper earthing, terminations, wiring for micro 
switch shall not be considered as part of this line item as these items are separately measured under 
SI. Nos. 28.1, 29 and 30.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

143
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

If the power cabling, control wiring, copper earthing, termination items, wiring for micro switch are 
to be considered part of these line item. Request to kindly furnish the following details.
1. Power Cable Size and conductor material
2. Power cable quantity
3. Power cable Termination Quantity
4. Earthing strip size 
5. Control cable size
6. Control cable Quantity
6. Wiring size for micro switch

As per tender condition 
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144
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

If the power cabling, control wiring, copper earthing, termination items, wiring for micro switch are 
to be considered part of these line item. Request to kindly furnish the following details.
1. Power Cable Size and conductor material
2. Power cable quantity
3. Power cable Termination Quantity
4. Earthing strip size 
5. Control cable size
6. Control cable Quantity
6. Wiring size for micro switch

As per tender condition 

145
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

We presume to consider only supply and laying of cables in these line items. 
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

146
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

Request to kindly provide separate BOQ line item for pipe sleeves, expansive foam and sikaflex 
compound with quantities.

As per tender condition 

147
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

Request to kindly provide separate BOQ line item for cable Termination with quantities for all the 
cable sizes (SI. No. 28.1.1 to 28.1.11).

As per tender condition 

148
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

We presume to consider the UPS and Batteries warranty up to DLP period of 1 Year.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

149
VOLUME-V

Bill of Quantities / HVAC 
WORKS

We presume the BOQ description as specified under UPS is not applicable or relevant to Electrical 
Works. Request to kindly move this description to respective section.

As per tender condition 

150
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

We presume to consider losses as per IS 1180-Level-2 for Transformers.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

151
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please confirm shall we consider Transformer in compliance with IS2026/IEC. As per tender condition 

152
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Being item rate contract, preparation/supply of working drawing, Equipment layout drawing shall 
not be part of contractor scope of works.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 
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153
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please confirm shall we consider either Indian Standard code or British Standard code of practice, if 
an item or subject within the contract has not been covered either under the MS63:1995 
Regulations.

As per tender condition 

154
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Being a project in Mauritius, this clause shall not be applicable. As per tender condition 

155
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Request to kindly furnish the list of Electrical UPS Panels with BOQ serial Nos. in which the 
outgoing breakers to be considered with high immunity type.

As per tender condition 

156
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Various type of Electronic trip units are specified in specification. But in BOQ we have not found 
any reference to the type of Electronic trip units to be considered.
Request to kindly furnish the type of List of Electronic releases to be considered against each of the 
panel breakers.

As per tender condition 

157
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Features of Electronic trip units varies among approved switchgear manufacturers.
Being competitive bid, we presume to consider the approved manufacturers product as per their 
design standards and offerings.
Please confirm.

as per standard manufacturer practice

158
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Testing kits shall be used for the purpose of testing of switchgears and shall not be supplied along 
with panel boards.

As per tender condition 

159
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Approved Panel manufacturers offers IP-42 as minimum protection for Electrical Panel Boards 
placed within the building.
Please confirm shall we consider IP-42 protection for indoor Panel Boards.

As per tender condition 

160
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Construction material and Housing design of Busduct/Rising mains shall be as per approved OEMs 
type tested design standard only.

As per tender condition 

161
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

As an Industrial practice, MCB DBs installed within the building shall be with IP-43 protection 
only.
We presume the MCB DBs provided in the BOQ is for Indoor application within the building and 
hence we presume to consider all the MCB DBs with IP-43 protection.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

162
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

We presume to consider Site assembled MCB DBs with the components such as MCBs, ELCBs.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 
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163
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Nos of Cylinder offered for the required capacity of DG Set shall be as per the approved DG OEMs 
Manufacturing design standard.

as per standard manufacturer practice

164
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

DG set offered by all the Manufacturers shall be able to take the load within 10-20 Seconds from 
the time DG turns ON.

as per standard manufacturer practice

165
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please confirm shall we consider VRLA batteries. As per tender condition 

166
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Alternator bearing type/design, cooling system offered shall be as per approved DG OEMs tested 
design/Manufacturing standards

as per standard manufacturer practice

167
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Mounting arrangements and safety requirements offered shall be as per approved DG OEMs tested 
design/Manufacturing standards

as per standard manufacturer practice

168
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Diesel tank shall be provided separately and shall not be part of DG Set frame as per industrial 
standards for 1250kVA DG set.

As per tender condition 

169
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please clarify the scope of present contract. As per tender condition 

170
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Equipment finish shall be as per approved DG OEMs standard offerings as per their manufacturing 
standard.

as per standard manufacturer practice

171
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please confirm whether battery monitoring system is required for automatic rescue device batteries. As per tender condition 

172
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

BOQ line item is not available. Please provide the same. As per tender condition 

173
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

Please confirm whether battery monitoring system is required for automatic rescue device batteries. As per tender condition 
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174
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

BOQ line item is not available. Please provide the same. As per tender condition 

175
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification / 
Electrical Works

BOQ calls for MS finish whereas as per specification calls for SS 316 material and Vandal proof 
finish.
Being BOQ has higher precedence, we presume to consider MS fabricated dumbwaiter.
Please confirm.

As per tender condition 

176
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification

Being competitive bid, we presume contractor has the liberty to choose the choice of makes among 
the approved makes. 
Please confirm.

yes, as per approved make list

177
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Request to kindly approve the following the makes.
1. Authorised System Integrator of approved OEMs (Siemens/L&T/ABB/Schneider)

As per tender condition 

178
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Request to kindly approve the following the makes for HT/LT-XLPE Cables
1. RPG-India

As per tender condition 

179
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Request to kindly approve the following the makes for Copper control Cables
1. RPG-India

As per tender condition 

180
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification

Request to kindly approve the following the makes for Cable Trays/ Raceways
1. Profab-India
2. Indiana-India

As per tender condition 

181
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Arnould is the range of the product offered by Legrand.
Request to kindly provide us additional makes to be considered for this item.

As per tender condition 

182
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Request to kindly approve the following the makes for Conduit
1. Precision-India

As per tender condition 

183
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification

Request to kindly approve the following the makes for Copper conductor PVC insulated wires, Co-
axial , Telephone wires & cables
1. RPG-India

As per tender condition 

184
VOLUME-IV

Technical Specification
Request to kindly provide additional approved makes for Ceiling fans. As per tender condition 

185 Page No. 02, Vol I Are Joint-Ventures / partnerships between 2 or more contractors / companies allowed for the bid As per tender condition 

186
Page No. 3, Vol I and page No. 

12, Vol III
Does the completion period of 22 calendar months include the time for designing, approvals by the 
relevant Authorities – the design part by the contractor is defined at page 12 and 13 of Vol III.

As per tender condition 
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187 Page No. 13, Vol III

Clause 6 require structural drawing, to be vetted by reputed / Government institutes in India / 
abroad. Can you, please, specify the relevant body in Mauritius, to which we shall refer for vetting 
the Structural design

As per tender condition 

188 Page 28, Vol III Clause 31.0 refers. Can the insurance be effected with reputed Mauritian insurance companies? Bidder has to find out

189 Page 7, Vol I
Clause 10.0 refers – power to relax criteria for pre-qualification. Could you, please, explain under 
what circumstances will the “relaxation “takes place As per tender condition 

190 Page 7, Vol I
Clause 11.0 refers. What are the factors that may lead to disqualification of a potential bidder, even 
if it meets all criteria? As per tender condition 

191 Page 7, Vol I
Clause 12.1 refers. Could you clarify the meaning of “Free issued cement & steel shall be 
considered to arrive at final completed project cost.”

If Client issue  “Free cement & steel shall be 
considered to arrive final completed project cost.” 

192
 Concerning the drawings for the different disciplines, kindly provide us with the plans 
“Architectural, MEP, HVAC, Furnishing and interior design in DWG format.’’

As per tender condition 

193 Please Provide us with all the bill of quantities (B.O.Q) in Excel form. As per tender condition 

194
Please Confirm that the technical offer and the Financial offer will be submitted online and 
acceptable, and only the demand draft with the bid bond will be submitted in Mauritius.

Yes , only Tender fee and Bid security shall be 
submitted in hard copy rest shall be online only

195
Please Confirm that the prequalification documents will be submitted one the same day of the bid 
submission date.

As per tender condition 

196
Please clarify the Building project type is a green Building (3 stars), if yes please clarify the 
certificate type as example “lead – Green Star” with the score card.

As per tender condition 

197 Joint venture VOL-I, P-8, 13.3 We request Joint Venture to consider this Project. As per tender condition 

198 Site Location  Voll-III       P-39 Kindly give Exact Site 
Kindly refer drawings and rest as per tender 
condition 
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199
 Labour Camp Vol-III,       P-40, 
39.2.2

Request HSCC to arrange land for Labour camp, Storage and accomodation from the client. As per tender condition 

200
Water Supply & Power Supply 
39.2.4 of Vol-III,             P-42

What support will be rendered by HSCC to get these connections. As per tender condition 

201 General The Estimate rate of the Item of Works to be Provided. As per tender condition 

202 Approved Makes
Makes given in the Schedule are mostly from India. Provide alternative makes that are locally 
available in Mauritius.

As per tender condition 

203 Drawingsv General Request to provide all the MEP drawings
All MEP drawings already given online for 
tendering purposes

204
Can you please clarify how to obtain the Digital Signature Certificate (DSC)? Please provide details 
of the Authorized Certifying Authorities.

Please Contact our IT cell 

205
Please confirm if the Prequalification documents must be submitted, because they are not part of the 
the Clause D. 15 Submission of Bid (SCC Page No.20). If yes until what date and time.

It is mentioned that Bid documents (all pages) & 
drawing (Volume I, II, III, IV & VI) duly signed 
and stamped to be submitted online 

206
In the Tender Documents there is no reference to Joint Ventures. Please clarify if Joint Ventures are 
acceptable.

As per tender condition 

207 The project is a Lump Sum or is Re-measurable? Item rate tender. Shall be measured

208
The peiod for the Construction of the Hospital is 22months, including Design, Approvals, 
Permissions and Construction?

As per tender condition 

209

Clause 15.2 ( SCC Page No.22), No rates to be quoted for the items where nil quantity is mentioned against that 
item. Indicating NIL quantity does not mean that this item will not be operated in the work. Rate of item quoted under 
any section of Bill of Quantity is interchangeable and minimum rate quoted for the same item under any section will 
be taken for payment.  Please clarify.

As per tender condition 
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210
Clause 37.0 Taxation (SCC Page No.38), means that we will submit our price excluding Duties and 
Taxes, correct?

Quoted price shall include all taxes. 

211 Please provide the Bill of Quantities in excel. As per tender condition 

212
As per (SCC Page No.13) The soil investigation report will be provided by HSCC to Contractor for reference 
purpose. However, they are required to get it done independently to satisfy themselves as per design requirements. 
Please provide.

As per tender condition 

213

Clause 10 Bid Price (SCC Page No.18), Contractor under the Contract including Forest Royalty, Contractors 
profit and over heads etc. or for any other cost shall be included in the rates and
prices and the total amount of Bid submitted by the Bidder. The evaluation and comparison of Bids by the Engineer 
shall be made accordingly. Please clarify what is a Forest Royalty?

As per tender condition 

214

Page 3 - Bidders are advised to regularly scan through HSCC websites 
http://www.tenderwizard.com/HSCC, http://www.hsccltd.co.in and Republic of Mauritius websites 
www.health.govmu.org and publicprocurement.govmu.org as corrigendum/amendments etc., if any, 
will be notified on this portal only and separate advertisement will not be made for this. Please 
provide contact to assist, because we can't finalize the registration.

As per tender condition 

215 The Contract is eligible to be undertaken as Joint Venture - please clarify As per tender condition 

216
Any specific Contractor Grade required as per CIDB to participate in this Bidding
process? – Please clarify.

As per tender condition 

217
Technical Specification (Kitchen 
Equipment) Page 549

The scope of work covered under this package comprises of Plan, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing and 
Commissioning of Kitchen equipment's complete  - Kindly clarify whether designing is in our scope or not?     

As per tender condition 

218
Technical Specification (MGMS) Page 
561

Complete Plan, Design, Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning including turnkey work and handing over of 
Medical Gases Manifold and Distribution System to the client.  - Kindly clarify whether designing is in our scope or 
not?

As per tender condition 
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219 Specification - HMIS & PACS

Roll out of existing HMIS (Hospital Management and Information System) & PACS (Picture Archival & 
Communication on System) for the new TEACHING Hospital: - Customization, Integration, Installation, Testing, 
Implementation, Commissioning & Training with 3 years maintenance support of the existing HMIS System of ENT 
Hospital in accordance with the requirements of the new teaching Hospital.  - Implement existing HIMS product in 
new hospital- which is existing software (Name )- is it been completely deployed at ENT hospital ? its live there ? is t h 
source code with client ? it to off the shelf product ? Interface PACS to HMIS software, - which is existing PACS 
software (Name )- is it been completely deployed at ENT hospital ? its live there ? QMS is part of scope - it  is to be 
deployed only at New teaching hospital ? or at ENT hospital also ? what about the connectivity between both hospitals 
?. the solution deployed (HIMS) should talk to each other ( centralized database is expected)? Education management 
software is mentioned for integration -is it deployed at ENT hospital or at teaching hospital ? PACS hardware is 
required only for new teaching hospital ? 

The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

220 Technical Specification _ HMIS

Project Initiation Customization, Installation, Implementation, Integration and Maintenance of existing HMIS and Back 
office/ERP applications/system of the new ENT Hospital Mauritius in accordance with the requirements of the new 
TEACHING Hospital. Supply, Installation, Configuration, Testing and Commissioning of additional hardware for 
extending the HMIS & PACS applications of the ENT Hospital. - which HMIS?, does the institute own/have the 
complete source code and build mechanism for development?. Including the design document of the HMIS 
application?
which PACS?, is the PACS customization is also part of
our scope?

The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information.
The PACS customization is also part of the scope 
of work.

221 Technical Specification _ HMIS

Provide support and assistance for resolution of major Technical problems or Technical issues. (Teaching hospital will 
deal with a single vendor, who shall be a System Integrator Technology firm (hereinafter referred to as 
SI/Implementation Agency))  - Are we the SI ?.. if yes, who will do HMIS part?.. Will current vendor expected to 
continue to do the HMIS related work and we do SI/PM0 ?

SI is an IT firm who will be shortlisted as per 
terms of tender/contact.
SI will execute all the IT works including HMIS. 
The running application of ENT Hospital will be 
deployed at new Flacq teaching hospital as per 
tender conditions.

222 It is the responsibility of SI to provide at least the following documents to client & HSCC:  - Clarify Please. As per tender conditions.

223

224

SI should ensure that HMIS application including back office application should be user friendly, interactive and easily 
understandable by the end users. The application should be used to make hospital paperless in all respect. These are 
parts of successful implementation of HMIS application and the mandatory part of this project.     - if the expectation to 
roll out existing application stack, how can SI ensure this?.. whatever is there will get rolled out.. please get clarity on 
this.

Technical Specification _ HMIS

This is not only a roll out project but also involves 
customization of applications as per the new Flacq 
Teaching Hospital requirement. Accordingly these 
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225

Design Document incorporating System Requirement Specifications and Detailed Design & development of entire 
Application Software and its loading into the system. - Again, if this is rollout of existing HMIS, then what design 
document or SRS is expected and why?.. Don’t they have it from current vendor who deployed the solution at the ENT 
hospital?

226
The following functional modules and sub modules should be covered:  - any of these modules not present with the 
current application?

227
Drug Database that is to be provided with at least one year license should also have the   - Which Drug DB ?.. like 
CIMS/MIMS ? which one is currently being used?

The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

228 Mobility - Existing functionality?
The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

229 Patient at home - Existing functionality and devices provided by hospital?
The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

230 All medications. (mother and child). - What medication we are referring here?
The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

231
Details of the necessary HW for PACS Server and workstation is mentioned below: - Which PACS?.. If it is existing 
how can we as SI provide FDA/CE/Other ACR certificates?

The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

232
All the licenses of the software will be provided in the name of the client,  - How do we as SI provide license for 
application owned by other company ?

The civil contractor of ENT Hospital can be 
contacted for these information

Technical Specification _ HMIS Teaching Hospital requirement. Accordingly these 
documents will be generated by SI and will have 

to be provided to client & HSCC.
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233

SI shall be ready to make further customization / any changes as the need may arise from time to time during the above 
said period, without any extra financial cost. - This means ongoing development team attached to the project. There 
should be a ceiling number for the efforts included and what goes into CR.. Can you check with consultant and 
confirm?

User Acceptance and Final Acceptance Testing 
should be performed along with sign off hand over 
document. 

234 General
In the tender Document many approved makes has been given for different kind of materials. - We are attaching 
herewith few approved makes. Kindly let us know if we can consider them for preparing our proposal.

As per tender condition 

235
ITB C : Preparation of Bid,  Page No. 
17

Tender document to be submitted as per Annexure-X attached in the Volume-I. - But in Volume-I we didn't find the 
Annexure-X. Request you to provide us the same.

Annxure-x may be read as Annexure-VI

236
NIT and SCC/ITB/1.1.1 Page No. 12 
& ITB Cl. 10.3 Page No. 18

As per NIT this is an ITEM RATE contract. Where as  per SCC/ITB/1.1.1 complete design will be contractor's 
responsibility - Kindly clarify whether this is an ITEM RATE Contract or Design Built Contract.

Item rate contract 

237 Retention Money
2% amount shall be deducted of monthly Invoice (Cash Retention). We request to consider this 2% also as BG 
Retention. - 2% amount shall be deducted of monthly invoice (Cash Retention). We request to consider this 2% also as 
BG Retention.

As per tender condition 

238 GCC & SCC

We have found in the BOO that Prime Rate for Ceramic/Vitrified Tiles and Marble are given, where as there are no 
clause mentioned in the GCC and SCC for Price Escalation application to the project. Kindly clarify, whether Price 
escalation is applicable to this project or not. If yes what would be the modality of application of Price Escalation.

As per tender condition 

239 SCC/37
Tax and duties are exempted. - We understand the this project is exempted from all kind of Taxes and Duties. Kindly 
confirm. Also clarify whether personal income tax applicable or not?

As per tender condition 

240
SCC (Page 19) clause 12 and SCC 
Page No 96 Annexure D

As per specific Condition validity of Bid security is 180 days and it should be addressed to Deputy Permanent 
Secretary, Ministry of Health & Quality of Life, Government of Mauritius. Whereas as per bid Security format we 
found the validity of Bid security is 90 days and it should be addressed to HSCC(I) Ltd.  - Kindly clarify this.

As per specific Condition validity of Bid and Bid 
security shall be 180 days

241
SCC (Page 19) clause 12 and SCC 
Page No 96 Annexure D 

We have found all guarantee should be made on a Stamp Paper - As this is a International Contract, Can we submit 
Paper Guarantee instead of Stamp paper Guarantee.

As per tender condition 
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